MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

BUCKS COUNTY WAREHOUSE GENERATOR
Spec #10-03/20

February 28, 2020 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1 ~YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

FLECTR - TECH INC e GOF-361-7285

Company Name

)33Y PAAPS NADING LD Email:

SCNA'LQA PA’ Co

Street Address Unit /Suite # 60 b - é ef‘d; & /Li5 a
Focsort M. T pge3]  CorensT. MET
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above: £ CLEPELC i
ﬁgnatu—r'e:z‘/-_"l& Printed Name and Title /E08227 T L& L 2
(2. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
%T '6\6()1\0 Phone: 915' é‘?‘?' 7700
Company Name
_IC STOMP BA Movifaumeuulle PA wmat
i , I LAl e —
Street Address . ~/ -%nit /Suite # Poob® BT elechric, . Com
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: (M?MW? Printed Name and Title {iJill.Gm j Zﬁi;ﬂ f;}*— émﬁﬁr
3. / YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
!\) orth E\/Lcl El&c+ Phone: 217 - (032020
Company Name
LZ, 2 Sﬂ Kt P AV’L Email:
ysSer \
Street Address A Unit /Suite # q [aA. . L&UJ @ Nne f“t"\ ﬂvltl ¢ lﬂCh‘I c,

M

City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: _{ :f‘?ﬁ ﬁ A&’Lf Printed Name and Title ﬁl g 3 Clvr /Sﬁ Iég Ert:,
g 7 ve

4, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

CEpar ELECTEC (NC Phone: _ 7 S 2283
Company Name

Email:

538 CoerrenHdimt 7
Street Address Unit /Suite # L rav & CepsgeLecre; ¢ i tam
Li7172— Fa /75y 3 '
City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: ﬁ?V‘ ‘fi’ﬂ-‘ Printed Name and Title /2¢A0 L& Rt “ 7



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

BUCKS COUNTY WAREHOUSE GENERATOR
Spec #10-03/20

February 28, 2020 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

5.
#/é’are//f“/ec,;zm‘c Phone: 6/0 ‘349"?7?:2 (C.C/ﬂ

1/‘7

3

Street Address Unit /Suite #
. S
State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: _Z.J & %Edj Z@p~_  Printed Name and Tltlemm
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A A Z-W(’CJ\ Phone: IO -9¢% -¢9al '

Company Name
Email:

|23 Fiakbhes Rl
Street Address Unit /Suite # NG un Q AL, Com
Soeing (ot PA 9415
City - { State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

..-f':? B i
| Signature: et~ 721"’""'—':*“’ Printed Name and Title __[3(vc2. Keene

7. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

TrefE Mechon ol o (0 FB23 <k

Company Name

617 onafle st trmsdole Emalt

Street Address Unit /Suite # L{)Q}C{)/ 1r J ZMech  Cont
. ! &7/
loade e © PB /T4
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

F . marlc conwpy
| Signature: ,,-f*cf I’ bML </ Printed Name and Title __ £44 % _aver H&(oﬁb?
8. ~ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Company Name

i
G N esraMovy jurpapeey SO1Te 309
Street Address T Unt/sute# M O 1€ MUNSOI)® Moot . (0

—TRevest PA 19663

Email:

City m State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

BUCKS COUNTY WAREHOUSE GENERATOR
Spec #10-03/20

February 28, 2020 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

MJ F [/EC’}'F \w COW&'(‘QO"’;Q? Phone: 2.'5‘356 - '\120 %

Company Name

Email:
1390 South Pcnnjlvuona ove ., mel

Street Address Unit/suite#  Debbiel@ HTCelertoir
Mpecisville DA 19067

City o State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
- 7YY
Signature: Q‘rf‘ i £é_ Printed Name and Title AT (1¢6p &

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A‘wpmré S:Dns Uac"wc /44; Phone: 2/ S 7‘/5 ‘7"/0&

Company Name

. Email:
23 £ Cobot Bulep,..d '
Street Address e Unit /Suite # /%h & Ot rtour MLS% f=( 21@7

Lprrphorne 4 [8a/

City < State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: M ./éf—y-——f Printed Name and Title __Act A rtrpirees L bt

11 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Sq’ S C(G‘:(‘N““\r L S :uiceS Phone: _2\5-&9 z‘qL\\\

Company Name

| Email:
202 Udliy Ronh. 4 0\ <ol (
Street Address | Unit /Suite # T\ @ SSEleTrenl cow,
wsArdamqmq PA \%ﬂﬁ(,
City I have read and understand the the Notice above:
—_ ~
Signature: ",7 / Printed Name and Title Ao lC)\\L?7T | T\V\-( 3
12. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! |
PoWCf’E¢ulpwr\&‘ Phone: éa‘? /Q&\_I 7§7’%
Company Name v
Email:
|28 f\\ Of\trrc/c‘ 5 I\'Co‘f‘ : | f‘L
Street Address Unit /Suite # )//J fT wel, cos*zh P ces>.Crin
<o rcsl*uv\ I VAN
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
A \
| Signature; ﬁ Printed Name and Title 50#/’%”' s /}((a b Aa pa T4

-~



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

BUCKS COUNTY WAREHOUSE GENERATOR
Spec #10-03/20

February 28, 2020 2:00 PM
of the Bidder.

NOTICE: Bﬂ{taining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibi
F
13, N\ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! J
— v
Phone: /
Company Name Vi
Email: /
Street Address \ Unit /Suite # /
\ /
!
City State Zip | have read ang understand the the Notice above:
Signature: - Printed Name and Title
% _t
14. % YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
\
5 Phonpt:
Company Name N\ yd
\ Email:
\I‘. f!.
Street Address Unib/Suite #
\ ) /
% ¥
City State Zip ,’ | have read and understand the the Notice above:
/ N
Signature: Printed,Name and Title
15. YOUMUST PRINT CLEARLY!
L "\Phone:
Company Name
/ Email:
Street Address Unit /Suite #
. ."\_
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: Printed Name and Title __\
16. _f YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! L‘.lr
7 \,
Phone: N\
Company Name ; \
/ Email: N\
Street Address J Unit /Suite # L'u.‘
City ] State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above
[ '\
| Signature: f Printed Name and Title
\
\




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

BUCKS COUNTY WAREHOUSE GENERATOR
Spec #10-03/20

February 28, 2020 2:00 PM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:
Name: From:
Keyin Seencer QB
Phil Pietcowsh: Holshe n Lohde inc
(o fon Lok Puhd Uy 220







